
Inglewood 

CITY OF ING. .E OOD 

May 22, 2020 

Scott Krantz 
\VOW Media, Inc, 
3434 Overland A venue 
Los Angeles, CA 90064 

Re: New Billboard Proposal 

Mr. Krantz, 

20{)9 

Thank you for your proposal to construct two new billboards in the City of Inglewood at the general 
locations of 4027 \V, Century Boulevard, and the area located behveen l 0200 and l 0204 S. Prairie 
Avenue, Hmvever, please be advised that the City has determined that it will not be moving forward 
with your billboard proposal. Thank you for your interest. 

~--/-
Artie Fields~ 
lngle\vood efty Manager 

cc: Christopher L Jackson. Economic and Community Development Director 
Royce K Jones, Kane, Ballmer & Berkman, City Special Counsel 
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